From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty
Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:15:38 PM
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Please post the email thread below in Dockets TV-190808 and TV-190809. Thank you!

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Dallas, Joe (UTC) <joe.dallas@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: James@yougotmovers.com; Sharp, Jason (UTC) <jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty

Thank you, Mr. Dallas. A notice will issue shortly cancelling tomorrow’s hearing.

Rayne Pearson

Administrative Law Director
(360) 664-1136

rayne. pearson@utc.wa. gov
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From: Dallas, Joe (UTC)
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: James@yougotmovers.com; Sharp, Jason (UTC) <jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty

Judge Pearson,

You Got It Movers has waived its right to tomorrow’s brief adjudicative proceeding,
pertaining to both the Notice of Intent to Cancel (TV-190808) and the yet to be consolidated
Penalty Assessment (TV-190809). Staff recommends that the Commission cancel tomorrow’s
brief adjudicative proceeding.
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Staff will also be filing its evaluation of You Got its Mover’s Safety Management Plan that it
submitted today and a recommendation as to the penalty amount in TV-190809. Staff will also
be recommending that Dockets TV-190809 and TV-190808 be consolidated.

Thank you,

Joe Dallas

Assistant Attorney General

Utilities & Transportation Division

Washington State Office of the Attorney General
PO Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

Tel.: (360) 664-1192

Fax: (360) 586-5522

From: Sharp, Jason (UTC)

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Dallas, Joe (UTC) <joe.dallas@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: FW: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty

From: James Moseley <James@yougotmovers.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Sharp, Jason (UTC) <jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Re: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty

| waive the right to a hearing regarding the mitigation of my penalties.

James Moseley
YOU GOT IT MOVERS
(425) 268-2589 (Company line)

From: Sharp, Jason (UTC) <jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:45:44 PM

To: James Moseley <James@yougotmovers.com>
Subject: Waive Right to Hearing re: Mitigation of Penalty

Mr. Moseley,
As per our conversation, you responded to your penalty assessment with a request for mitigation

and requested a hearing. We have received your response to waive your right to a hearing following
the acceptance of your safety management plan, but we failed to address the penalty. Can you
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confirm that you waive your right to a hearing regarding the mitigation of your penalty?

Jason Sharp

Motor Carrier Safety Supervisor
Work - (360) 664-1238

Cell - (360) 701-1603

jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov
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